icon icon RELATED: %

In-Box

From romine-l-request@rootsweb.com Sun Jan 25 19:59:27 1998
Received: (from slist@localhost)

by fp-l.rootsweb.com (8.8.5/8.8.5) id TAA02253;

Sun, 25 Jan 1998 19:51:19 -0800 (PST)
Resent-Date: Sun, 25 Jan 1998 19:51:19 -0800 (PST)
Message-Id: <199801260351.WAA17914@mime4.prodigy.com>
X-Mailer: Prodigy Internet GW(v0.9beta) - ae01dm04sc03
From: XDGA84A@prodigy.com ( LEW HOWELL)

Date: Sun, 25 Jan 1998 22:51:18, -0500

To: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com

Subject: John Romine in OH

Resent-Message-ID: <"aMQIl.A.fh.zgAz0"@fp-1.rootsweb.com>
Resent-From: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com

X-Mailing-List: <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com> archive/latest/547
X-Loop: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com

Precedence: list

Resent-Sender: ROMINE-L-request@rootsweb.com

Reply/ReplyAllForward = Delete Close

Hello all and especially Renee re recent message to Linda
Lamb about John Romine father and bondsman for Johanna and
her marriage to Abraham. McDonnell Vol I p 140 shows John
Romine and wife Leticia in land transaction with John
Leavell on 6-2-1819. On page 137 Leticia or Lettuce is
apparently a widow living near Amos Romine. Could the
father of Johanna who married Abraham in 1799 be the same
John that lived in Ohio about 18207 Do we have the date and
place of the will that mentions Johanna? Is the Frederick
County MD or VA? Thanks Lew

Reply/ReplyAllForward = Delete Close
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